

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

## Table of Contents

- 1. LEAGUE NAME \_\_\_\_\_ 2
- 2. OBJECTIVE \_\_\_\_\_ 2
- 3. YEAR AND SEASON \_\_\_\_\_ 2
- 4. FEES AND BUDGET \_\_\_\_\_ 2
- 5. OFFICERS \_\_\_\_\_ 3
- 6. CAPTAINS \_\_\_\_\_ 4
- 7. MEETINGS \_\_\_\_\_ 4
- 8. WEBSITE \_\_\_\_\_ 4
- 9. COMMITTEES \_\_\_\_\_ 5
- 10. AMENDMENTS \_\_\_\_\_ 5
- 11. CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS \_\_\_\_\_ 5
- 12. AWARDS \_\_\_\_\_ 5

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

## 1. LEAGUE NAME

1.1. The name of the organization shall be the **Seoul International Dart League**, hereinafter referred to as **SIDL**.

## 2. OBJECTIVE

2.1. The **SIDL** shall be a non-profit, non-political, non-sectarian organization, which shall promote and coordinate the functions and activities of darts.

## 3. YEAR AND SEASON

3.1. The **SIDL** year shall run from January 1<sup>st</sup> through December 31<sup>st</sup>.

3.2. The **SIDL** year shall consist of a minimum of two (2) seasons a year.

## 4. FEES AND BUDGET

### 4.1. WEEKLY DUES

4.1.1. Weekly dues will be established by the Board of Directors.

4.1.2. Any member failing to pay their weekly dues, will not receive credit for any legs played, marks thrown or quality points earned, until such weekly dues is paid.

4.1.3. Weekly dues are collected for each match played.

### 4.2. MEMBERSHIP FEE

4.2.1. Membership fees will be established by the Board of Directors.

4.2.2. Any member failing to pay their membership fees, will not receive credit for any legs played, marks thrown or quality points earned, until their membership fee is paid.

4.2.3. Membership fees will be collected each season.

### 4.3. SPONSORSHIP FEE

4.3.1. Sponsorship fees will be established by the Board of Directors.

4.3.2. Any team failing to pay their sponsorship fee, will not receive credit for any legs played by the team and will not be in the ranking until their sponsorship fee is paid.

4.3.3. Sponsorship fees will be collected each season.

### 4.4. BUDGET

4.4.1. The **SIDL** Secretary/Treasurer will be paid 10% of the weekly dues collected to maintain the website, statistics, and **SIDL** budget. The 10% will be taken from the weekly dues, prior to the allocations in section **4.4.2** being applied.

4.4.2. **Operational Budget.** Allocation of league funds shall be as follows:

<u>Description</u>	<u>Allocation</u>
Administration	5%
Season Carry Over	8%
Season Tournaments	26%
Season Awards	35%
End of Season Tournament & Banquet	26%

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

4.4.3. Fees are not refundable under an circumstances.

4.4.4. The Board of Directors may, at its discretion, use any excess **SIDL** moneys, after operational expenses (see section **4.4.2**), if any, for the benefit of **SIDL** tournaments, awards, banquets, etc.

4.4.5. All expenses are subject to the approval of at least two Board of Directors.

## 5. OFFICERS

### 5.1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

5.1.1. The Board of Directors shall consist of a President, Vice President, and Secretary/Treasurer.

### 5.2. ELECTIONS

5.2.1. Election of the Board of Directors shall occur prior to the start of the **SIDL** year.

### 5.3. QUALIFICATIONS

5.3.1. Candidate for a Board of Directors position, will be a current member of the **SIDL**.

5.3.2. Candidate has never been removed from any **SIDL** Board of Directors position in the past, except for resignation or expiration of term of office.

5.3.3. Candidate shall be nominated by a current **SIDL** member, and seconded by another current **SIDL** member.

### 5.4. TERM OF OFFICE

5.4.1. The term of office for the elected Board of Directors position shall be for one year from January 1<sup>st</sup> through December 31<sup>st</sup>.

### 5.5. ELECTED OFFICERS

#### 5.5.1. Duties of President.

5.5.1.1. Shall be the executive authority to carry out the **SIDL** rules.

5.5.1.2. Shall preside over **SIDL** meetings.

5.5.1.3. Shall verify that all **SIDL** functions are properly coordinated with the Vice President and venues.

5.5.1.4. Shall act as the final vote in the case of any deadlocks/ties concerning **SIDL** events and/or decisions.

#### 5.5.2. Duties of Vice President.

5.5.2.1. Shall retain all duties and responsibilities of the President or Secretary/Treasurer in their absence.

5.5.2.2. Shall ensure all venues meet the standards of the **SIDL**.

5.5.2.3. Shall act as the tournament director and/or organizer.

5.5.2.4. Shall acquire awards for **SIDL** events in a timely manner.

#### 5.5.3. Duties of Secretary/Treasurer.

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

- 5.5.3.1. Shall maintain current by-laws, rules, meeting minutes, and any other league documentation.
- 5.5.3.2. Shall establish and publish **SIDL** schedule.
- 5.5.3.3. Shall maintain a record of team and player statistics.
- 5.5.3.4. Shall post results and weekly statistics.
- 5.5.3.5. Shall notify Team Captains of location for “drop-box” for match results.
- 5.5.3.6. Shall maintain a current copy of all team rosters.
- 5.5.3.7. Shall collect, safeguard, and discharge all **SIDL** money.
- 5.5.3.8. Shall publish monthly finance report and newsletter.
- 5.5.3.9. Shall maintain the **SIDL** website (<http://www.seouldarts.net/>) with information.

## 5.5.4. REMOVAL OF BOARD OF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

- 5.5.4.1. Any BOARD OF DIRECTORS officer may be removed from office for misconduct or incompetence by 2/3 vote of a quorum of team captains.

## 6. CAPTAINS

- 6.1. Each team will appoint a captain and co-captain prior to start of the **SIDL** season.
- 6.2. Each team captain and co-captain will provide a valid e-mail address and contact phone number.
- 6.3. Team captains or co-captains cannot hold a position on the Board of Directors at the same time.
- 6.4. Home team captains are responsible for ensuring score sheets are completed properly, money is collected and sheets turned in.

## 7. MEETINGS

- 7.1. The **SIDL** will conduct a minimum of three (3) meetings per season.
  - 7.1.1. **Pre-season Meeting** – hold Board of Directors elections (if first season of year), vote on by-law amendments, vote on rules changes, team registration, etc.
  - 7.1.2. **Season Kickoff Meeting** – introduce Board of Directors (if first season of year), present by-law amendments, present rules changes, provide season schedule and score sheets, etc.
  - 7.1.3. **End of Season Meeting** – discuss playoff schedule, end of season tournament/banquet, start of next season, etc.

## 8. WEBSITE

- 8.1. The **SIDL** web address will be <http://www.seouldarts.net/>.
- 8.2. The **SIDL** website will be used to disseminate **SIDL** information, such as news, statistics, contact information, etc.
- 8.3. The **SIDL** website will be managed by the Secretary/Treasurer.

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

## 9. COMMITTEES

9.1. Committees shall be established by the Board of Directors.

9.2. Standing committees shall be headed by an officer of the Board of Directors, but must contain at least one member from each **SIDL** division. Standing committees are:

*Rules and Award Committee*

9.3. Temporary committees may be formed at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

## 10. AMENDMENTS

10.1. Any amendment to the **SIDL** by-laws or rules may be proposed at any **SIDL** meeting or submitted in writing to any Board of Directors officer at any time during the year.

10.2. All amendments shall become effective immediately after being voted in, unless otherwise stated.

## 11. CONTRACTS AND AGREEMENTS

11.1. Any Board of Directors officer may enter into contracts and agreements in the name of the **SIDL** with at least one other Board of Directors officer approval.

## 12. AWARDS

12.1. An awards presentation will be held at the end of a season following scheduled **SIDL** season.

12.2. The date and place of the awards presentation will be determined at the discretion of the Board of Directors.

# Seoul International Dart League By-Laws

*Upon date and last signature below, these by-laws are in effect and supersede any previous by-laws.*

\_\_\_\_\_  
Michael 'Petro' Petrucelli  
President

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Tom Cassady  
Vice President

Date: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
Max O'Brien  
Secretary/Treasurer

Date: \_\_\_\_\_